From: Meadows, George - HFu
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2014 8:34 AM

To: Rogers, Mark - HPC-HFD; Gaffney, Gary - HFD; Mclnnis, Jason - HFD; Wilhite, Jessie - HFD; Jenkins, Donald - HFD;
Presley, Errick - HFD
Subject: FW: List of COH buildings

Good Morning Everyone,

As part of the Fire Department Strategic Plan we have been requested to inspect all city buildings. Please review the
attached list of buildings and inspect the high-rise facilities located in your respective area. Please follow Chief Valenti's
direction below. Under the direction of Chief Valenti we are NOT to issue citations to these facilities. Your cooperation in
this endeavor is appreciated.

Thanks,

George Meadows

Chief Inspector

From: Valenti, John - HFD
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2014 8:58 AM

To: Ford, Jerry - HFD; Galvan, Richard - HFD; Garcia, John - HFD; Henry, Lance - HPC-HFD; Meadows, George - HFD;
Ritchie, Mark A - HFD; Spann, Marion - HFD; Vento, Charles - HPC-PWE; Young, Melvin - HFD

Subject: FW: List of COH buildings

Chiefs

Here is the list of city buildings. When completing an inspection leave a copy of the natice with the person in charge of
the facility. Also send a copy to Scott Minnix the Director of GSD.

John M. Valenti

From: Girardi, Steve - GSD

Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2014 11:07 AM

To: Minnix, Scott - GSD; Vella, Richard - GSD; Bautista, Humberto - GSD
Cc: Galvan, Richard - HFD; Valenti, John - HFD

Subject: RE; List of COH buildings

Attached is the City of Houston's Insured Property List that is produced by ARA. This is the most complete list of City
buildings.

Steve



